From:  Schultz, Adam
Sent: 1/19/2012 3:59:41 PM
To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

Cc: Simon, Jason (jason.simon@cpuc.ca.gov); Douglas, Paul
(paul.douglas@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bec:
Subject: Quick follow-up to today's PRG

Hi Meredith,

Just called your office but was told I might get a quicker reply if I emailed.

I'have a quick follow-up to the presentation on the four Nevada Irrigation District hydro
projects at today’s PRG. Why is PG&E going to file this PPA as an Application rather than an
Advice Letter? Curious to get PG&E’s rationale on that decision.

Thanks,

Adam Schultz

Adam C. Schultz, J.D. | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

Telephone: 415.703.2692

Adam.Schultz@cpuc.ca.gov | www.cpuc.ca.gov
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